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When Ed Browne had his house built on West
Lamar Street in 1915, it was across the street
from the J.H. Hill High School (Central Ward
School). The building was built in 1889 and orig-
inally housed the McKinney Collegiate Institute
for many years. However, it was F.G. Jones who
used the building for his own private boys-only
school when the building became known as the
Jones Academy. The Academy closed around
1908 and the building was sold to the City of
McKinney for $10,000. The building was used as
a school until 1963 when it was sold and razed to
make way for the apartment complex that pres-
ently occupies the site.
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Floor Plan
This plan shows the Ed Browne House in its current configuration.
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